
From:
To:
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of State
Date: 26 September 2022 08:56:12

No one has erred against it so feels like we should say yes – and with short notice, maybe worth
flagging to early. Maybe say ‘received invite, minded to say yes…’
 
Thanks 

 

From: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 8:54 AM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>; 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister of State
 
Hi 
 
As with the touted New Zealand visit, we need to inform DCMS who in turn can notify FCO. Is
this going ahead on Weds? If so I’ll drop a line this morning.
 

 

From: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> 
Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 8:49 AM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>;

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister of State
 
Hi both – is there any protocol to meeting a foreign minister, eg tell DCMS/FCO?
 
My assumption on the below is happy to and would be factual ‘show and tell’ more than
anything.
 
Can I get a response today as we’ll be in transit tomorrow.

 

From:  
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 10:13 AM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>; 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>; 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister of State
 
Hi all – just to check this as an invite – my assumption is ‘yes, of course’?
 



 

From: @justice.ie> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:36 AM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Meeting with Minister of State
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi again 
 
Sorry for the back and forth on this! Would Andrew and be interested in a short meeting
with the Minister of State, James Browne, next Wednesday morning at 9.15am in Justice HQ (51
St. Stephen’s Green)? 

 
Best wishes,
 

 
——

 
Oifigeach Cléireachais | Foireann Comhoibrithe Tionscadail | Beartas
Clerical Officer | Business Support and Administration Unit | Policy/Legislation
——

Department of Justice
2nd floor, Bishop’s Square, Redmond’s Hill, Dublin 2, D02 TD99, Ireland
——
T   PIG Inmheánach/Internal VOIP 
R/E G/W www.justice.ie   twitter.com/DeptJusticeIRL
 
******************************************************************************
****
Is le haghaidh an duine nó an eintitis ar a bhfuil sí dírithe, agus le haghaidh an duine nó an eintitis
sin amháin, a bheartaítear an fhaisnéis a tarchuireadh agus féadfaidh sé go bhfuil ábhar faoi rún
agus/nó faoi phribhléid inti. Toirmisctear aon athbhreithniú, atarchur nó leathadh a dhéanamh
ar an bhfaisnéis seo, aon úsáid eile a bhaint aisti nó aon ghníomh a dhéanamh ar a hiontaoibh,
ag daoine nó ag eintitis seachas an faighteoir beartaithe. Má fuair tú é seo trí dhearmad, téigh i
dteagmháil leis an seoltóir, le do thoil, agus scrios an t-ábhar as aon ríomhaire. Is é beartas na
Roinne Dlí agus Cirt, na nOifígí agus na nGníomhaireachtaí a úsáideann seirbhísí TF na Roinne
seoladh ábhair cholúil a dhícheadú.
Más rud é go measann tú gur ábhar colúil atá san ábhar atá sa teachtaireacht seo is ceart duit
dul i dteagmháil leis an seoltóir láithreach agus le mailminder[ag]justice.ie chomh maith. 
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.  It is the policy of the
Department of Justice and the Agencies and Offices using its IT services to disallow the sending




